



# PATRICIA HILL

## Production Assistant

McIntosh Drive  
Eufaula, OK, 74432  
patriciahill.psh@gmail.com  
918-310-3174  
Adobe Portfolio: <https://pshill1.myportfolio.com>  
Behance: <https://www.behance.net/pshill1>  
Demo Reel: <https://youtu.be/GXLM-fc6LMc>

I recently graduated from the Oklahoma Film and Television Academy. I am able to travel through Oklahoma and work as a local. I have experience working in a variety of areas because of my film school work and my short films I created after. This includes camera operations, lighting setups, boom mic operations, and preproduction.

## Professional Experience

**Production Assistant** Independent feature film directed by Greg Alan Williams. Wendi Foy Green and Austin James were the producers.

Birdie - Feature Film,  
Eufaula, OK | September  
2019 - September 2019

**Production Assistant** Award-winning short film written, directed, and produced by Native American filmmaker, Mark Williams.

The Frybread Kid - Short  
film, Tahlequah, OK |  
July 2014 - July 2014

## Education

**Associate of Art in Studio Art** Bacone College at Muskogee, OK | September 2012 - May 2015

3.5 GPA, Certificate of Achievement for Critical Thinking and Skills on the Collegiate Assessment of Academic Proficiency, attended Oklahoma Native American Students in Higher Education leadership conference, student member on the Center for American Indians student council, Creative Writing Guild member, and Native American Arts and Crafts member. I also published several newspaper and journal articles while attending the school.

**Bachelor of Science in Digital Cinematography** Full Sail University at Winter Park, FL | June 2018 - September 2020

3.69 GPA, National Collegiate Honor Society candidate, Future Filmmakers of America student member, Dean's list 1st, 2nd, and 4th semesters. At Full Sail, I had to write, direct, and edit all of my short films. I learned how to use Adobe Creative Cloud: Premiere Pro, Lightroom, Photos hop, Media Encoder, Audition, and learning how to use Adobe After Effects. I also have practice in Final Cut Pro.

## Key Skills

- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Final Cut Pro
- Final Draft 10
- Computer Skills
- Communication Skills
- Walkie training
- MS Office
- 3 Point lighting techniques

## Add'l Work Experience

**Vault Clerk | Creek Nation Casino Eufaula | March 2018 - April 2021**

Money handling. Walkie Training. Trainer for new employees. Responsible for inventory, ordering, and lead in Vault. Maintained paperwork and organization of paperwork. Most work occurred on computer so I learned Microsoft Suite programs.

**Restaraunt Clerk | Loves Travel Stop | October 2015 - February 2018**

I was interim shift leader on night shifts. I did inventory, training, paperwork, money handling, and walkie training.